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Marguerite McLean 

From: beth.keating@akerman .com 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 090501-TP 
Attachments: 20100416153736709.pdf 

Friday, April 16, 2010 3:44 PM 

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced docket, please find Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC's Notice Of 
Service of its Second Set of Interrogatories to Verizon. Please don't hesitate to let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 
Ak?rman Scntcrfitt 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth . keatm@akerman. corn 

A. 
Beth Keating 
Akennan Senterfitt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth.keating@akerman.com 

Christopher W. Savage 
Danielle Frappier 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
Tel: 202-973-4200 
Fax: 202-973-4499 
ChrisSavage@dwt.com 
DanielleFrappier@dwt.com 

B. Docket No. 090501-TP: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement with Verizon 
Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

C. On behalf of Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC 

D. Number of Pages: 3 

E: BHNIS's Notice of Service of Second Set of Interrogatories 
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April 16,20 10 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090501-TP Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an 
interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida LLC by Bright House Networks 
Information Services (Florida), LLC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for electronic Wig, please find the Notice of Service of Second Set of 
Interrogatories (Nos. 13 - 49) to Verizon Florida LLC by Bright House Networks Information 
Services (Florida), LLC. If you have any questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Sincerely, 

AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 Fast College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 

Enclosures 
cc: Parties of Record 

Staff Counsel 



BEFORE THE KORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for arbitration of certain 
terms and conditions of an interconnection 
agreement with Vernon Florida LLC by 
Bright House Networks Information 
Services (Florida), LLC 

Docket No. 090501-TP 
Filed: April 1 6 . 2 0 1 0  

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 13-49 ) BY 
BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS INFORMATION SERVICES (FLORIDA), LLC TO 

VERIZON FLORIDA LLC 

NOTICE IS HEmBY GIVEN that Bright Housc Networks Information Services 

(Florida), LLC by and through its undersigned counsel, has served its Second Set of 

Interrogatories (Nos. 13-49 ) to  Verizon Florida LLC, by electronic mail on Dulaney L. O'Roark, 

111, VFVGeneral Counsel for Verizon Florida, LLC, P.O. Box 1 IO, MC FLTC 0007, Tampa, FL 

33601, this April 16,2010. 

Respectfully submtted on April 16,20 10. 

------- 
By: 

Alterman Senterfitt 
106 &st College Avenue, Suite 1200 
P.O. Box 1877 (32302) 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 521-8002 
beth .keating@akerrnan.com 

Christopher W. Savage 
Uanielle Frappier 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP 
191 9 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20006 

Attorneys for Bright House 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing werc sent via electronic mail on April 16, 

2010 to: 

Dulaney L. O'Roark, 111, VP/General C o w  
Verizon Florida, LLC 
P.O. Box 110, MC FLTC 0007 
Tampa, FL 33601 
de.oroark@ven zon.com 
Timisha Brooks, Staff Counsel* 
Florida Public Service Comfhion, 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, E'L 32399-0850 
TBI-ooks@psc.state.fl.us 

David Christian * 
Verizon Florida, Inc. 
106 East Coflege Ave., Suite 710 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7748 
David.christi~~verizon.com 
Kevin Bloom, Division of Rcgulatory 
Analysis* 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850 
IU3loom@psc.state.fl us 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Scnterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
P.O. BOX 1877 (32302) 


